

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6M-4.740 Program Assessment Requirements for the School Readiness Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To describe the process and requirements for program assessments for the School Readiness Program.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: School Readiness program assessment

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.82(2)(n) FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATES AND TIMES: Workshop A: June 14, 2018, 6:30 p.m. - 7:30 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier; Workshop B: June 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: Workshop A: Via GoToWebinar, for which the link may be found at: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

Workshop B: The Children's Services Council of Palm Beach County, 2300 High Ridge Road, Boynton Beach, FL 33426;

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katerina Maroney, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8614 If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Katerina Maroney, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, Telephone: (850)717-8614 or email: Katerina.Maroney@oel.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

NOT CURRENTLY AVAILABLE. IT WILL BE AVAILABLE PRIOR TO THE WORKSHOP AT: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6M-9.115 Procedures and Criteria for Approval of School Readiness Plans

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise the procedures and criteria for approval of early learning coalitions' school readiness plan.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Procedures and criteria for approval of early learning coalitions' school readiness plan.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), 1002.85(1), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.85, FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 20, 2018, 10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m., ET or until business is concluded, whichever is earlier.

PLACE: via GoToWebinar only. To register for the webinar, please visit: http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katerina Maroney, School Readiness Policy Supervisor, (850)717-8614. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Katerina Maroney, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-8614 or email Katerina.Maroney@oel.myflorida.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

Not currently available. A copy will be made available on the Office of Early Learning website prior to the date of the rule development workshop. It will be posted at:

http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:**

- 62-761.200 Definitions
- 62-761.210 Reference Guidelines
- 62-761.300 Applicability
- 62-761.400 Facility Registration
- 62-761.405 Notification
- 62-761.420 Financial Responsibility
- 62-761.430 Incidents
- 62-761.500 Storage Tank System Requirements
- 62-761.700 Repairs, Operation and Maintenance
- 62-761.800 Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements
- 62-761.850 Alternative Procedures, Equipment Registration
and Registration of Operator Training
Providers
- 62-761.900 Storage Tank Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Revising language for clarification in certain Underground Storage Tank Systems rules.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: In the "Definition" section, correcting federal rule citation, removing extraneous word and adding a definition. In "Reference Guidelines", updating reference guidance documents to current editions. In "Applicability", updating reference guidelines. In "Facility Registration", adding clarifying language. In "Notification", updating form date. In "Financial Responsibility", clarifying language and sentence structure, and revising forms. In "Incidents", clarifying language is included and removal of conflicting timeline. In the "Storage Tank System Requirements", including clarifying language and updating reference guideline editions. Also revising the overflow protection subsection to be consistent with federal suggested interpretation that reduces regulatory burden on industry without lowering environmental standards or safeguards. In "Repairs, Operation and Maintenance", adding clarifying language and updating reference guideline editions. In "Alternative Procedures, Equipment Registration and Registration of Operator Training Providers", updating form. In "Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements", adding clarifying language, updating reference guideline editions, and rearranging sentence structure for clarity. In "Alternative Procedures, Equipment Registration and Registration of Operator Training Providers", updating Equipment Registration form. In "Storage Tank Forms", updating several forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 376.303, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.30716, 376.3073, 376.3077, 376.308, 376.309, 403.091, 403.141, 403.161, 489.133, FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: June 20, 2018, 9:00 a.m. until no later than 11:30 a.m. The public may attend this workshop in person or via webinar. To attend via webinar, register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6742389310167433475>. After registering you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar, which will include an Audio PIN that enables us to unmute your phone line during the workshop. You may also attend via teleconference by calling (562)247-8422, Access Code: 582-214-250, without registering or joining the webinar. However, without the Audio PIN, you will not be able to ask or make comments during the webinar.

PLACE: Room 609, Bob Martinez Building, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: William E. Burns, Jr., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399. bill.burns@floridadep.gov or (850)245-8842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: William E. Burns, Jr., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399. bill.burns@floridadep.gov or (850)245-8842. A copy of the preliminary draft is available at <https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/compliance-assistance-program-announcements>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

- 62-762.201 Definitions
- 62-762.211 Reference Guidelines
- 62-762.301 Applicability
- 62-762.401 Facility Registration
- 62-762.411 Notification
- 62-762.421 Financial Responsibility
- 62-762.431 Incidents
- 62-762.501 Storage Tank System Requirements for Shop Fabricated Storage
- 62-762.502 Storage Tank System Requirements for Field Erected Storage Tanks
- 62-762.701 Repairs, Operation and Maintenance of Shop Fabricated Storage Tanks
- 62-762.702 Repairs, Operation and Maintenance of Field Erected Storage Tanks
- 62-762.801 Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements for Shop Fabricated Storage Tanks
- 62-762.802 Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements for Field Erected Storage Tanks
- 62-762.851 Alternative Procedures and Equipment Registration
- 62-762.901 Storage Tank Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Revising language for clarification in certain Aboveground Storage Tank Systems rules.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: In “Definitions”, correcting federal rule citation updating reference guideline editions and adding a definition. In “Reference Guidelines”, updating reference guidance documents to current editions. In “Applicability”, removing language. In “Registration”, revising rule language. In “Notification”, updating reference guidelines. In “Financial Responsibility”, clarifying language and sentence structure, and revising forms. In “Incidents”, clarifying language is included and removal of conflicting timeline. In “Storage Tank System Requirements for Shop Fabricated Storage Tanks” and in “Storage Tank System Requirements for Field Erected Storage Tanks”, including clarifying language and updating reference guideline editions. Also revising the overfill protection subsection to be in line with federal suggested interpretation that reduces department regulatory burden on industry without lowering environmental standards or safeguards. In “Repairs, Operation and Maintenance of Shop Fabricated Storage Tank Systems” and “Repairs, Operation and Maintenance of Field Erected Storage Tank Systems”, adding clarifying language and updating reference guideline editions. In “Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements for Shop Fabricated Storage Tank Systems” and “Out-of-Service and Closure Requirements for Field Erected Storage Tank

Systems”, adding clarifying language, updating reference guideline editions. In “Alternative Procedures and Equipment Registration”, updating Equipment Registration Form. In “Storage Tank Forms”, updating several forms.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 376.303, 376.322(3), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 376.031, 376.30, 376.301, 376.303, 376.308, 376.309, 376.320, 376.321, 376.322, 376.323, 403.091, 403.141, 403.161, FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: June 20, 2018, 1:00 p.m. until no later than 4:00 p.m. The public may attend this workshop in person or via webinar. To attend via webinar, register at <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7619182763110594818>. After registering you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the webinar, which will include an Audio PIN that enables us to unmute your phone line during the workshop. You may also attend via teleconference by calling (415)930-5321, Access Code: 552-989-825, without registering or joining the webinar. However, without the Audio PIN, you will not be able to ask or make comments during the webinar.

PLACE: Room 609, Bob Martinez Building, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: William E. Burns, Jr., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399. bill.burns@floridadep.gov or (850)245-8842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: William E. Burns, Jr., Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399. bill.burns@floridadep.gov or (850)245-8842. A copy of the preliminary draft is available at <https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/compliance-assistance-program-announcements>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B15-12.003	Applications for Licensure
64B15-12.005	Limited Licensure
64B15-12.009	Osteopathic Faculty Certificate
64B15-12.010	Temporary Certificate to Practice in an Area of Critical Need
64B15-12.011	Temporary Certificate for Active Duty Military and Veterans Practicing in Areas of Critical Need

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to incorporate revised forms into the rules.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Incorporation of revised forms into the application rules.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 459.005, 459.0055, 459.0075, 459.0077, 459.0092 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0135, 456.0635, 456.039, 456.50, 459.0055, 459.0075, 459.0076, 459.0077, 459.00761, 459.0085, 459.0092 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B15-13.001	Continuing Education for Biennial Renewal

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to clarify the continuing education requirements for biennial renewal and to set forth the approved controlled substance prescribing courses for biennial renewal.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Clarification of continuing education requirements and approved controlled substance prescribing courses for biennial renewal.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.0301, 459.005, 459.008(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.0301, 456.031, 459.008 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
64B15-19.002:	Violations and Penalties
64B15-19.0065	Notices of Noncompliance; Minor Violations
64B15-19.007	Citations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the development of rule amendments to address disciplinary guidelines for engaging in a pattern of practice when prescribing medicinal drugs or controlled substances that demonstrates a lack of reasonable skill and safety to patients; failure to consult the prescription drug monitoring system; and failure to report adverse incidents in planned out-of-hospital births; provisions for a notice of non-compliance to be issued for failure to submit required documentation as required by Section 386.986(4)(b), F.S.; and citation penalties for failure to submit required documentation as required by Section 386.986(4)(b), F.S.; failure to consult the prescription drug monitoring system; and failure to report adverse incidents in planned out-of-hospital births.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Appropriate penalties to be included in disciplinary guidelines and citations; and setting forth a new violation which can be addressed with a notice of non-compliance.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 120.695, 456.073(3), 456.077, 456.079, 459.005, 459.015(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.695, 381.986(4)(d), 456.072, 456.073(3), 456.077, 456.079, 456.50, 459.015 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Kama Monroe, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida's Office of Early Learning

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6M-4.200 School Readiness Eligibility Provisions

6M-4.208 Documenting Eligibility for the School Readiness Program

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To standardize the school readiness program eligibility requirements to comply with federal and statutory mandate.

SUMMARY: School Readiness eligibility provisions and documenting eligibility for the School Readiness Program.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The office's economic analysis of the adverse impact or potential regulatory costs of the proposed rule does not exceed any of the criteria established in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S. This rule updates the process for review and approval of curriculum for the School Readiness Program

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.213(2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1002.81(1), (8), (16), 1002.82(2)(f), 1002.84(7), 1002.87(1), (5), (6) FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 21, 2018, 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. ET, or at the conclusion of business whichever is earlier.

PLACE: via GoToWebinar only. To register for the webinar, please visit:

http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/statewide_initiatives/laws_and_rules/proposed_rules.aspx

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katerina Maroney (850)717-8614; Katerina.maroney@oel.myflorida.com.. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Katerina Maroney, School Readiness Policy Supervisor, Office of Early Learning, 250 Marriott Dr., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)717-8614; Katerina.maroney@oel.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6M-4.200 School Readiness Eligibility Provisions.

(1) Definitions. The following definitions are applicable to all rules under Chapter 6M-4, F.A.C.

(a) through (c) No change.

~~(d) "Person who stands in loco parentis" means a responsible adult with whom the child lives, who is responsible for the day-to-day care and custody of the child when the child's parent by blood, marriage, adoption or court order is not performing such duties.~~

~~(d)(e)~~ "Non-temporary Interruption" means a loss in employment or education activity with no reasonable expectation at the time of interruption that the parent will return to that specific eligible work or education activity.

~~(e)(f)~~ "Parent" means a person who has legal custody of a minor as a:

1. through 4. No change.

~~(f)(g)~~ "Payment certificate" means the document issued by the coalition authorizing School Readiness payment for a specific child to a specified child care provider for a defined period.

~~(g) "Person who stands in loco parentis" means a responsible adult with whom the child lives, who is responsible for the day-to-day care and custody of the child when the child's parent by blood, marriage, adoption or court order is not performing such duties.~~

(h) through (l) No change.

(2) Child Care Authorization and Relative Caregiver Program Eligibility. In order for a child to be eligible to receive

school readiness services in the following categories, pursuant to Sections 1002.87(1), F.S., 1002.87(1)(a) (i), F.S., a child care authorization or documentation the parent receives relative caregiver payments must be issued by the appropriate agency.

(a) At-risk and Protective Service Child Care Authorizations. Eligibility is based on a documented child care authorization from the Florida Department of Children and Families (DCF) or its contracted providers, DCF-designated Lead Homeless Coalition Continuum of Care agency or Certified Domestic Violence Center. "At Risk Child" is defined in Section 1002.81(1), F.S.

1. No change.

2. At-Risk and protective services parents with a valid child care authorization will be authorized for 12-months of child care funding. Each time a child care authorization is renewed during the 12-month authorization of child care funding, child care services will continue in increments defined by the referring agency. If a child's age exceeds the age limit during the 12-month authorization period, the child shall continue to receive services for the remainder of the 12-month authorization period.

3. At the initial determination for at-risk child care authorizations, the coalition or contracted designee shall inform the parent that when the referral expires or is terminated by the referring agency, the parent will have three (3) months to provide documentation to establish a purpose for care under another eligibility category to continue receiving services for the remainder of the initial 12-month authorization period. Purpose for care must be reestablished no later than three (3) months after the initial child care authorization's expiration or upon notification of termination from the referring agency to the coalition, whichever comes first ~~child care authorization expires~~. A family will not be limited to a single three (3) month period to reestablish a purpose of care during the 12-month eligibility period.

4. No change.

5. If the parent loses purpose for care anytime during the initial 12-month eligibility, the coalition shall provide services for three (3) months, at which time the parent must reestablish purpose for care to remain eligible. The time period that surpasses the initial authorization will be counted toward the subsequent authorization period, if the parent re-establishes purpose for care.

(b) Relative Caregiver Program. A child may continue to maintain eligibility under the relative caregiver program category if upon closure of the protective services case, the guardian is in receipt of Relative Caregiver Assistance payments for the child in need of school readiness services from the Florida Department of Children and Families.

1. A child may continue to maintain eligibility under the relative caregiver category for up to 12-months for initial and

subsequent authorizations, as determined by the coalition, as long as the parent is in receipt of relative caregiver payments.

2. At the initial determination for relative caregiver eligibility, the coalition or contracted designee shall inform the parent that when receipt of relative caregiver payments ends the parent will have three (3) months to provide documentation to establish a purpose for care under another eligibility category to continue to receive services the remainder of the initial 12-month authorization period. Purpose for care must be established no later than three (3) months after the receipt of relative caregiver payments ends or upon termination of relative caregiver payments, whichever comes first. A family will not be limited to a single three (3) month period to reestablish a purpose of care during the 12-month eligibility period.

3. If the parent loses purpose for care anytime during the initial ~~12-month~~ eligibility period, the coalition shall provide services for three (3) months, at which time the parent must reestablish purpose for care to remain eligible. The time period that surpasses the initial authorization will be counted toward the subsequent authorization period.

(c) Welfare Transition Program. Eligibility is based on a documented child care authorization issued by DCF or the local workforce agency.

1. through 3. No change.

4. The coalition or contracted designee shall inform the parent and DCF or local workforce referral agency that when the child care authorization expires or is terminated the parent will have three (3) months to provide documentation to establish a purpose for care under another eligibility category to continue to receive services for the remainder of the initial 12-month authorization period. Purpose for care must be reestablished no later than three (3) months after the child care authorization expires or upon notification of termination from the referring agency to the coalition, whichever comes first. The time period that surpasses the initial authorization will be counted toward the subsequent authorization period. A family will not be limited to a single three (3) month period to reestablish a purpose of care ~~during the 12-month eligibility period.~~

(3) Income Based Eligibility Categories.

(a) Initial Eligibility Determination.

1. Age of the child. The age limits of eligible children are set forth in Section 1002.87(1), F.S. If a child's age exceeds the age limit during the 12-month authorization period, the child shall continue to receive services for the remainder of the 12-month authorization period.

2. No change.

3. Assets. A family shall not have assets that exceed one million dollars (as certified by a member of such family). This applies to all children funded with Child Care Development

Block Grant funds, ~~including children identified in Section 1002.81(1), F.S.~~

4. through 6. No change.

(b) Maintaining Eligibility at Redetermination.

1. through 5. No change.

6. All redetermining clients are subject to the graduated phase-out requirements defined by Rule 6M-4.400(3), FAC.

(c) Maintaining Eligibility During an Interruption in Employment Activities or Education Activities.

1. A family shall maintain eligibility and child care funding for school readiness services during a temporary interruption in employment activity, as defined in paragraph (1)(k) of this rule, with an option to return to that activity, not to exceed three (3) months. ~~A temporary interruption in employment activity includes circumstances such as the parent's seasonal employment, school system related employment or leave in compliance with the Family Medical Leave Act.~~ If the temporary interruption in employment exceeds three (3) months, services will be considered suspended, and not reimbursed, until the parent's employment resumes. The child shall not be placed on the waiting list if the parent has verification that they are still employed and returning to that employment. Care may be re-established for the remainder of the initial 12-month authorization upon resumption of employment and reevaluation of the remaining eligibility factors.

2. through 4. No change.

(d) No change.

(4) No change.

(5) Transfer of School Readiness Services. Eligible families ~~A family~~ shall continue to receive school readiness services during the 12-month eligibility period due to a change in residence within the state to a different coalition service area.

(a) The school readiness funding shall transfer to the coalition service area that the family relocates to. Funding shall reflect the remaining balance of 12-month eligibility. Transferring families are subject to the same document requirements found under 6M-4.208(4), FAC. The coalition shall make every effort to coordinate with the transferring coalition to obtain documents that would be valid regardless of the location of the coalition such as birth certificates, shot records or proof of parental relationship. Any documentation received because of new employment in the receiving coalition shall not be used to increase a family's copay.

(b) through (d) No change.

(6) Termination of School Readiness Services. Services shall be discontinued for a family prior to the end of the 12-month eligibility period under limited circumstances. The family and provider will be notified of disenrollment at a minimum of two weeks prior to termination of services or at the end of the current eligibility period, whichever comes first. The

notification to the parent shall include the reason for termination. Qualifying events for termination include:

(a) Excessive unexplained absences that exceed 10 calendar days during a total month of attendance. The coalition shall document three ~~3~~ attempts to contact the family and the provider regarding excessive absences prior to disenrollment.

(b) through (e) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.213(2) FS. Law Implemented 1002.81(1), (8), (16), 1002.82(2)(f), 1002.87(1), (5), (6) FS. History—New 4-21-03, Formerly 60BB-4.200, Amended 7-31-14, 12-18-16, _____.

6M-4.208 Documenting Eligibility for the School Readiness Program.

(1) No change.

(2) No change.

(3) No change.

(4) Documentation required for school readiness services eligibility. During the initial determination and redetermination an applicant must submit documentation, as applicable, to verify compliance with eligibility requirements. An office visit shall not be required for the submission of eligibility documentation or establishment of eligibility. Prior to the eligibility determination and enrollment, new applicants shall submit required documentation within 30 calendar days from the date on the funding notification. Redetermining applicants shall submit required documentation through the statewide information system prior to the redetermination date. The coalition shall determine eligibility within ten (10) calendar days of receipt of the documentation.

(a) Age. Verification of age must be established for each child eligible for the school readiness program in accordance with Section 1002.87(1), F.S. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents that shows the child's name and date of birth:

1. through 6. No change.

7. For Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) families ~~children~~ identified in Section 1002.87(1), F.S., 1002.87(1)(a), (1)(d), and (1)(g), F.S., the child's age, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to establish the child's age as verified by the parent.

8. No change.

9. If no supporting documents listed in subparagraphs (a)1.-8. ~~(e)1.-8.~~ above are available, a parent's notarized statement sworn affidavit of the child's age accompanied by a certificate of age signed by a public health officer or physician stating that the child's age shown in the affidavit is true and correct may be accepted.

(b) Citizenship. Each child receiving services must be a U.S. citizen or qualified alien. Verification of U.S. citizenship or a qualified noncitizen status must be obtained for each child

prior to authorizing school readiness services. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents establishing citizenship:

1. through 5. No change.

6. For TANF children identified in Sections 1002.87(1)(a), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(a), (1)(d) and (1)(g), F.S.~~, the child's status as a TANF recipient, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to establish the child's citizenship.

7. For children identified in Sections 1002.81(1)(a)-(d), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(b) and (1)(e), F.S.~~, the Medicaid-eligible status, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to establish the child's citizenship.

(c) Residency. Each applicant must submit verification of current residency to qualify for the program in the county in which the applicant applied. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents that shows the name and current residential address of a parent with whom the child resides:

1. Utility bill (electric, gas, water), cable, internet or landline home phone bill dated within 12 months of the date the child application is submitted.

2. through 6. No change.

7. For children identified in Sections 1002.81(1)(a)-(d), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(b) and (1)(e), F.S.~~, the child's Medicaid-eligible status, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to establish the child's residency.

8. through 9. No change.

(d) Parent Status. Each applicant must meet the definition of parent in subsection 6M-4.200(1), F.A.C., ~~paragraphs 6M-4.200(1)(c) and (e), F.A.C.~~, and submit government-issued ID and documentation of guardianship. Additionally, the ~~The~~ coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents to verify the parental relationship:

1. through 4. No change.

5. A notarized statement provided ~~An affidavit sworn to or affirmed~~ by the child's parent.

6. No change.

7. A notarized statement ~~An affidavit~~ from a medical professional.

(e) Family Size. Each applicant must identify ~~and provide supporting documentation of~~ each child and adult included in the school readiness family size, in accordance with Section 1002.81(9), F.S.

1. through 5. No change.

6. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents, as applicable, to establish family size:

a. A statewide information system generated form or locally developed form documenting the applicant's family size including a statement from the parent certifying that the household information is true and correct, ~~with supporting verification of each household member (e.g. birth certificate, or government issued ID).~~ In cases where the coalition suspects fraud, the coalition may request additional documentation to establish family size.

b. For TANF families ~~children~~ identified in Sections 1002.87(1), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(a), (1)(d), and (1)(g), F.S.~~, the child's family size as a TANF recipient, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency as verified by the parent, is sufficient to establish family size.

c. For children identified in Sections 1002.81(1)(a)-(f), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(b) and (1)(e), F.S.~~, the child's family size on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency as verified by the parent, is sufficient to establish family size.

(f) Purpose for Care. Each applicant must meet the purpose for care requirements of the program in accordance with Sections 1002.81(1), (7), (16) and 1002.87(1), F.S. The coalition shall keep a record of at least one of the following supporting documents establishing purpose for care:

1. For children identified in Sections 1002.81(1)(a)-(f), F.S., ~~1002.87(1)(b) and (1)(e), F.S.~~, the child's purpose for care, as indicated on a child care authorization submitted by the referring agency, is sufficient to meet this requirement. If income documentation (earned and unearned) is available during the initial and subsequent eligibility verification, it must be submitted at that time by the family or the referring agency. A child is eligible under the relative caregiver program category if, the guardian is in receipt of Relative Caregiver Assistance payments from the Florida Department of Children and Families.

2. through 5. No change.

6. Income. Each applicant must submit documentation of earned and unearned income in accordance with paragraphs (a)-(g), below. This applies to at-risk children identified in Section 1002.81(1), F.S., if available. If income documentation is not available for at-risk children, the coalition shall still process the eligibility determination under the at-risk child care authorization.

a. through b. No change.

I. No change.

II. No change.

III. No change.

c. Each source of unearned income, as defined by Section 1002.81(15), F.S., shall be documented at a minimum by:

I. No change.

II. No change.

III. For varied amounts of unearned income, the parent must provide a minimum of four (4) weekly, two (2) biweekly,

two (2) semi-monthly, or one (1) monthly source of unearned income documentation.

d. Income Fluctuations. For families that have irregular earnings (fluctuations) due to seasonal or other types of work schedules such as retail employment during the holidays or tourism in the summer, the coalition or contracted designee must:

I. Calculate the average income for the previous 12 months. The average must reflect income changes that occur during the eligibility period, including situations in which a family had monthly income above 85 percent of the State Median Income (SMI), ~~as published in the Federal Register at <https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2015-06-10/pdf/2015-14187.pdf>~~, for part of the year and lower income in other months.

II. No change.

e. No change.

(g) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.213(2) FS. Law Implemented 1002.81(1), (8), (16), 1002.82(2)(f), 1002.84(7), 1002.87(1), (5), (6) FS. History—New 4-21-03, Formerly 60BB-4.208, Amended 12-18-16, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Katerina Maroney, School Readiness Policy Supervisor
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Rodney J. MacKinnon, Executive Director
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 30, 2018
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: April 16, 2018

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-554.300: Project Selection Criteria

62-554.400: Loan Application and Agreements

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 44 No. 61, March 28, 2018 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

62-554.300 Project Selection Criteria

(1) After the closing date for submittal of requests for funding, complete and timely project requests meeting the requirements of Rule 62-554.200, F.A.C., shall be evaluated and ranked on the criteria in this section in accordance with the

Department solicitation issued pursuant to Rule 62-554.200(3), F.A.C.

(2) In developing the solicitation criteria, the Department shall give priority to the following criteria ~~special consideration to one or more of the following:~~

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Projects that provide flexibility in addressing the unpredictability of water conditions from water year to water year.;

~~(f) Projects that are cost effective; or (g) Projects that are ready to proceed.~~

(3) In addition to the above criteria, projects must be the following: (a) Cost-effective, environmentally sound, and implementable, and

(b) Self-supporting if the project is primarily for the purpose of water supply for consumptive use.

62-554.400 Loan Application and Agreements

(1) General.

(a) To receive a loan, a project sponsor must submit a complete loan application, provide reasonable assurance that it has the financial capability to complete the project and repay the loan, and enter into a written loan agreement. A complete loan application, Water Storage Facility Loan Program, Loan Application, Form2, effective __, adopted and incorporated by reference shall be submitted to the Department within 120 days after the after the project sponsor receives confirmation of award. The project sponsor may incorporate into the loan application, by reference, any information previously submitted to the Department. This form is available from the Department’s Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-XXXXX>.

(b) through (e) No change.

(2) through (11) No change.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-13.008: Requirement for Continuing Education

Course on Prescribing Controlled Substances

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Board of Medicine hereby gives notice of a public hearing on Rule 64B8-13.008, to be held on Friday, June 8, 2018, at 8:00 am, at the Marriott Tampa Airport, 6500 George J. Bean Parkway, Tampa, Florida 33607. The proposed rule was published in Vol. 44, No. 91, of the May 9, 2018, issue of the Florida Administrative Register (FAR).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Claudia Kemp, J.D.,

Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

Any person requiring a special accommodation at this hearing because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the Board’s Executive Director at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Board office using the Florida Dual Party Relay System which can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

E911 Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the E911 Board, received a petition for variance filed by Holmes County, Florida. The Petitioner is seeking a variance subsection 60FF1-5.003(3), F.A.C., with respect to the rule requirement regarding the grant fund usage between the beginning and ending dates of the grant, unless an extension is authorized by the E911 Board. Petitioner is requesting a twelve month extension for the right to incur cost related to the grant (S9-16-12-05). Comments on this petition should be filed with Matthew Matney, Chairman, E911 Board, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 135F, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Matney, Chairman, E911 Board, at above address or telephone: (850)922-4135, or by electronic mail: Matthew.Matney@dms.myflorida.com.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004 General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 30, 2018, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code from Seafarer Resort and Beach LLC located in Key Largo. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement

that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater. They are requesting to utilize holding tanks to provide potable water and to collect wastewater at the three compartment sink and the handwash sink.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.026 HC Credit Underwriting Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraphs 67-21.026(13)(f) and 67-48.0072(17)(g), F.A.C., from Quarry Big Coppitt, Ltd., requesting a waiver to allow a single subcontract for work in excess of 20% of a Development’s construction cost.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.026 HC Credit Underwriting Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 29, 2018, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraphs 67-21.026(13)(f) and 67-48.0072(17)(g), F.A.C., from Quarry Big Coppitt II, Ltd., requesting a waiver to allow a single subcontract for work in excess of 20% of a Development’s construction cost.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing’s website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication

of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.026 HC Credit Underwriting Procedures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on May 30, 2018, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, received a petition for waiver of paragraphs 67-21.026(13)(e) and 67-48.0072(17)(f), F.A.C., from Coral Bay Cove, LLC, requesting a waiver to allow a single subcontract for work in excess of 20% of a Development's construction cost.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329. The Petition has also been posted on Florida Housing's website at floridahousing.org. Florida Housing will accept comments concerning the Petition for 14 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the 14th day after publication of this notice at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Division of Child Support Enforcement

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

12E-1.008 Determination of Cooperation; Determination of Noncooperation; Determination of Good Cause

12E-1.011 Lottery Intercept

12E-1.014 Internal Revenue Service Tax Refund Offset Program; Passport Denial; Internal Revenue Service Full Collection Services

12E-1.030 Administrative Establishment of Child Support Obligations

12E-1.036 Administrative Establishment of Paternity and Support Obligations

The Department of Revenue announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 13, 2018, during a regular meeting of the Governor and Cabinet, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Cabinet Meeting Room, Lower Level - 03, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Approval to publish a Notice of Proposed Rule for the following rules:

Rule 12E-1.008 - Determination of Cooperation; Determination of Noncooperation; Determination of Good Cause

Rule 12E-1.011 - Lottery Intercept

Rule 12E-1.014 - Internal Revenue Service Tax Refund Offset Program; Passport Denial; Internal Revenue Service Full Collection Services

Rule 12E-1.030 - Administrative Establishment of Child Support Obligations

Rule 12E-1.036 - Administrative Establishment of Paternity and Support Obligations

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda and the meeting materials may be obtained by going to the Department's website at <http://floridarevenue.com/rules> or by contacting Bobby York at (850)617-8037.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: contacting Bobby York at (850)617-8037. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Volunteer Florida announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 7, 2018, 9:00 a.m. (ET) until all business is complete.

PLACE: 301 S Bronough St # 300, Tallahassee, FL 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Savannah Kelly, (850)414-7400, savannah@volunteerflorida.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Savannah Kelly, (850)414-7400, savannah@volunteerflorida.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the

proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.
 For more information, you may contact: Savannah Kelly, (850)414-7400, savannah@volunteerflorida.org.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 15, 2018, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Indian River State College Chastain Campus, Wolf High Technology Center, 2400 SE Salerno Road, Stuart, FL 34997

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council will hold its monthly Board meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, June 18, 2018, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD Tampa Office, 7601 US Highway 301 North, Tampa FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Finance/Outreach and Planning Committee Meeting for inspector general audit response. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office Chief at 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4703; TDD (FL only) 1(800)231-6103; or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lori.manuel@watermatters.org; 1(800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x 4606(Ad Order EXE0622)

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 7, 2018, 5:30 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: This meeting is online via webinar and requires a telephone for audio. To join the webinar, please use the following link and webinar ID: <https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4878249809513286402> United States (Toll-free): 1(866)901-6455, Access Code: 809-763-060 If you have any difficulty accessing the teleconference, please call the Florida Center’s main number at (850)412-3730.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the Pediatric Cardiology Technical Advisory Panel Cardiology Rule Subcommittee to which all interested parties are invited. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the Cardiology Rule Subcommittee’s role in the PCTAP.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The agenda will be posted on the Agency website seven (7) days prior to the meeting: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/SCHS/PCTAP/meetings.shtml>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jess Hand, Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency at Jessica.Hand@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3750. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jess Hand, Florida Center for Health Information and Transparency at Jessica.Hand@ahca.myflorida.com or (850)412-3750.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation

The Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, June 22, 2018, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: via-telephone only. To attend the meeting by telephone, please call 1(888) 909-7654 and enter pass code 128126 when prompted.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board will address official business of the Florida Mobile Home Relocation Corporation which will include, among other matters, a review of mobile home owner applications for compensation for relocation and/or abandonment due to change in land use and such other business as may come before the Board. A schedule for future meetings will be determined.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Vicky Krentz at 1(888)862-7010. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Vicky Krentz, Executive Director, FMHRC, PO Box 7848, Clearwater, FL, 33758, 1(888)862-7010. Ms. Krentz may be reached by email at vicky@fmhrc.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 13, 2018, 6:00 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: Clearwater Main Library, 100 N. Osceola Ave., Meeting Room A/B

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To obtain public comments on the draft injection well permits for the City of Clearwater, who applied on November 10, 2016, for permits to construct injection wells (File No. 0310013-002-005-UC/5R, WACS ID No. 100417, and File No. 0348911-001-UC/1X, WACS ID No. 103169). The project is located at

the City of Clearwater Northeast Water Reclamation Facility (WRF), 3290 State Road 580, Clearwater, Florida 34695, and will consist of construction and operational testing of four nonhazardous Class V aquifer recharge wells with total depth of 330 feet below land surface (bls) and a Class I nonhazardous injection well with total depth of 1,100 feet. Water from a purification process at the WRF will recharge the upper Floridan aquifer. The Class I well is to be used for disposal of reverse osmosis concentrate derived from the purification process.

During the public comment period provided in Rule 62-528.315, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), any interested person may submit written comments on the draft permit. All comments shall be considered in making the final decision and shall be answered as provided in Rule 62-528.330, F.A.C. More information or a copy of the draft permit, fact sheet, and application may be obtained by contacting Neil Campbell, DEP, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 3530, Tallahassee, Florida 32299-2400, phone (850)245-8612. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the meeting by calling the Bureau of Personnel Services at (850)245-2511. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800) 955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Biomedical Research Advisory Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 14, 2018, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call-in number: 1(888)670-3525 Participant passcode: 5311418626 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Biomedical Research Advisory Council will hold a conference call to review and approve changes to the FY 2018-2019 Bankhead-Coley, James and Esther King, and Live Like Bella Funding Opportunity Announcements.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Teresa Mathew at Teresa.Mathew@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

The Board of Nursing announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 11, 2018, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Toll Free Number – 1(888)670-3525, 990 808 6106#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To consider cases where Probable Cause has previously been found.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://floridasnursing.gov/meeting-information/>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: . If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Health Access and Tobacco

The Division of Community Health Promotion, Bureau of Tobacco Free Florida announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 16, 2018, 2:00 p.m. Eastern time

PLACE: Call 1(888)670-3525, enter participant code: 5720848571 then #

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of Policy Subcommittee of the Tobacco Advisory Council, an Advisory Council required by section 381.84 Florida Statutes. The council provides advice to the Department of Health relating to the Comprehensive Tobacco Education and Use Prevention Program. The council will be discussing the proposed constitutional amendment regarding electronic smoking devices.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ron Davis at (850)203-6241, Ronald.Davis@flhealth.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ron Davis at (850)203-6241, Ronald.Davis@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ron Davis at (850)203-6241, Ronald.Davis@flhealth.gov.

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Market Accountability Advisory Committee (MAAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 19, 2018, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Sheraton Orlando North, 600 N. Lake Destiny Drive, Maitland, FL 32751; teleconference: 1(888)942-8686 conference ID: 574 373 5657#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Subject matter includes but not limited to Agency Services, Clearinghouse, Depopulation and 2018 CAT Preparedness.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.citizensfla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at (850)513-3744. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

The Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Actuarial and Underwriting Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 19, 2018, to convene immediately following the Finance and Investment Committee meeting

PLACE: Sheraton Orlando North, 600 N. Lake Destiny Drive, Maitland, FL 32751; teleconference: 1(888)942-8686 conference ID: 574 373 5657#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Subject matter includes but not limited to the 2019 Annual Recommended Rate Filing and Product Changes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.citizensfla.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Barbara Walker at (850)513-3744. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

Infinite Source Communications Group, LLC

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, June 7, 2018, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Lauderdale Lakes Library/Educational and Cultural Center, 3580 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Lauderdale Lakes, FL 33311. In the event that the Public Information Workshop cannot be held on Thursday, June 7, 2018 due to severe weather or unforeseen conditions, it will be held at a later date, time and place.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District Four

will be conducting a Public Information Workshop regarding the Pedestrian Safety Enhancement Project along State Road (SR) 7/US 441 from NW 29th Street to North of SR 816/Oakland Park Boulevard in Broward County. The purpose of this project includes the constructing a pedestrian channelization barrier along the existing median, repaving and restriping, installing miscellaneous pedestrian signage, implementing minor drainage improvements, installing incidental landscaping improvements, upgrading curb ramps to meet standards, and constructing a 10-foot shared-use path along the east side of SR 7/US 441 from NW 29th Street to SR 816/Oakland Park Boulevard. (Financial Project ID Number: 435781-2). The Public Information Workshop will be conducted as an informal open house from 5:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m., with representatives offering pertinent information and answering questions. Design plans will be available for public viewing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Carl Dorvil, PE, Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309, (954)777-4296 or toll-free: 1(866)336-8435, ext. 4296 or via email: carl.dorvil@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Carl Dorvil, PE, at (954)777-4296 or toll-free: 1(866)336-8435, ext: 4296; in writing to Florida Department of Transportation, District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or via email: carl.dorvil@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Mr. Carl Dorvil, PE, Project Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District Four, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309, (954)777-4296 or toll-free: 1(866)336-8435, ext. 4296 or via email: carl.dorvil@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

Section VIII

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

NONE

Section X

**Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee**

NONE

Section XI

**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing**

NONE

Section XII

Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to Section 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, May 24, 2018 and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, May 30, 2018.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6A-4.0021	5/30/2018	6/19/2018

6A-4.00821	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6A-4.01411	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6A-6.0573	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6A-10.024	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6A-10.02413	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6A-10.0401	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
6M-8.601	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
6M-4.710	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
25-4.004	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
25-4.005	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
40D-8.041	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
41-2.012	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
60H-11.001	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
61G15-23.004	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
61G15-23.005	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
61H1-31.003	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
61H1-36.004	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
61J2-10.026	5/29/2018	6/18/2018
64B6-2.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B6-3.001	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B6-4.003	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B9-2.021	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B16-26.351	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
64B16-27.831	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
68A-25.004	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
68A-25.031	5/25/2018	6/14/2018
69L-6.025	5/30/2018	6/19/2018
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****

64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-7.020	12/15/2017	**/**/****
69L-7.501	12/15/2017	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Food, Nutrition and Wellness

Public Notice of Intent - Summer BreakSpot Program 2018

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO OPERATE THE SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES, DIVISION OF FOOD, NUTRITION, AND WELLNESS

NOTIFICATION OF INTENT TO OPERATE THE SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN in accordance with Title 7 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 225. It is the intent of the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Food Nutrition, and Wellness, formerly Florida Department of Education, Food and Nutrition Management Section, to administer the Summer Food Service Program (Summer BreakSpot) for fiscal year 2018. The primary purpose of the program is to provide food service to children from needy areas during periods when area schools are closed for vacation. Eligible children are those 18 years of age and under and persons over 18 years of age who are determined by the state educational agency or a local public education agency or a local public agency of the state to be mentally or physically handicapped and who participate in the public or nonprofit private school program established for the mentally or physically handicapped. The program will be made available throughout Florida by state-approved sponsors. To receive free meals at camps, children may need to meet income eligibility guidelines. Foster children who are members of households receiving benefits from the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP), Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations, or Temporary Assistance to Needy Families are automatically eligible to receive free meals at eligible sites. Children not currently receiving benefits must meet the income eligibility guidelines for reduced-price meals in the National School Lunch program. Income eligibility guidelines for School Year 2017 - 2018 are available at fns.usda.gov/school-meals/fr-041017 and, also, in the chart below. Sponsors for the program may be a public or nonprofit school, nonprofit private organization, residential or nonresidential camp, government organization, or a National Youth Sports Program. For more information, please contact: Division of Food, Nutrition, and Wellness, Summer Food Services Program for Children, 1(800)504-6609 or (850)617-7401.

INCOME ELIGIBILITY GUIDELINES*
EFFECTIVE FROM JULY 1, 2017 TO JUNE 30, 2018

Household Size	Reduced Price Meals 185% of federal poverty guidelines					Free Meals 130% of federal poverty guidelines				
	Yearly	Monthly	Twice Per Month	Every Two Weeks	Weekly	Yearly	Monthly	Twice Per Month	Every Two Weeks	Weekly
1...	22,311	1,860	930	859	430	15,678	1,307	654	603	302
2...	30,044	2,504	1,252	1,156	578	21,112	1,760	880	812	406
3...	37,777	3,149	1,575	1,453	727	26,546	2,213	1,107	1,021	511
4...	45,510	3,793	1,897	1,751	876	31,980	2,665	1,333	1,230	615
5...	53,243	4,437	2,219	2,048	1,024	37,414	3,118	1,559	1,439	720
6...	60,976	5,082	2,541	2,346	1,173	42,848	3,571	1,786	1,648	824
7...	68,709	5,726	2,863	2,643	1,322	48,282	4,024	2,012	1,857	929
8...	76,442	6,371	3,186	2,941	1,471	53,716	4,477	2,239	2,066	1,033
For each additional person:	7,733	645	323	298	149	5,434	453	227	209	105

*For the 48 contiguous United States, District of Columbia, Guam and territories

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex, religious creed, disability, age, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotope, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at 1(800)877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027)

found online at: How to File a Complaint, and at any USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by: (1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, D.C. 20250-9410; (2) fax: (202)690-7442; or (3) email: program.intake@usda.gov. This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

Florida’s Summer BreakSpot is part of the National Summer Food Service Program, a federally-funded program operated by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA). For more information, please visit www.SummerBreakSpot.org.

There are several ways to find a Summer BreakSpot site: Visit www.SummerBreakSpot.org and click on “Find a site.”

(Contact information for each site is included.)

Dial 2-1-1.

Text “FoodFL” to 877-877.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

Emergency Action

On May 30, 2018, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension Order with regard to the license of Sarah Lynn Brown, R.N., License # RN 9216525. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General’s findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to subsections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2017). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.